
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

                                                     February 19, 2025 
 

     ADDENDUM 2, RFP #302-25-04 (151589)  
 

Instructional Materials, Supplies, Testing, and Equipment (Extended RFP)  
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 
documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 
 

1. QUESTION: 
 
Regarding the subject bid, can we “no-bid” the line items and provide a catalog discount % only? 
 
RESPONSE:  
 
Yes, you are able to no bid the lines and add a catalog discount. As long as the products fall in line 
with the scope of the RFP. 
 

2. Question: 
 
We wanted to see if your school district can purchase from the cooperatives? Or, do we need to 
respond to be an approved vendor? 
 
Response: 
 
No, a submission is not required. It is up to the company whether or not they would like to submit a 
proposal. When you submit a proposal through GISD you will become an approved vendor.  
 

3. Question: 
 
Does this RFP include digital instructional materials (such as web-based supplemental learning 
programs) or is the RFP seeking only the specific physical instructional materials and supplies listed 
in the line items in the portal? 
 
Response:  
 
No, the scope of the RFP is for instructional material, supplies, testing and equipment. Please check 
our District website for RFP 397-25-02 Instructional Software, License Subscription, Hardware, and 
Services.  
 

4. Question:  
 
If digital instructional materials are covered under this RFP, can you please provide some guidance 
as to where we would include pricing since the line items in the portal do not fit our programs? 

 
GARLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

   
   

 



 2 
Response: 
 
No, the scope of the RFP is for instructional material, supplies, testing and equipment. Please check 
our District website for RFP 397-25-02 Instructional Software, License Subscription, Hardware, and 
Services.  
 

  
 
                                      ___________________________________  
  Company Name 
           
            ________________________  ___________________________________  
 Mayte R. Martinez   Address 
 Assistant Director of Purchasing 
  ___________________________________  
  City                        State               Zip 
 
  ___________________________________  
  Signature 
   
  ___________________________________  
  Title 
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